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NOV 181982

Docket No. 50-57

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cecil 0. Thomas, Acting Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

!

FROM: Robert E. Carter, Project Manager
Standardization & Special Projects Branch

| Division of Licensing
i

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SUNY, BUFFALO

DATE & TIME: November 30 - December 3,1982
i

LOCATION: Nuclear Science Center
SUNY, Duffalo, NY

|

j PURPOSE: To review and evaluate reactor facility in connection
! with renewal of operating license.
I

PARTICIPANTS: !!RC, LANL

R. Carter C. Thomas
. J. Hyder
I J. Whitaker

C. Linder

S
Robert E. Carter, Project Manager !

1Standardization & Special
Projects Branch ,

Division of Licensing '

Icc: See next page
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''
NRC POR ,

Local PDR ,

PRC

NSIC
SSPB R/F r
P. Anderson '

Project Manager R. E. Carter ,

E. Case
D. Eisenhut/R. Purple
T. Novak '

'. '
J. Youngblood ' ' "

A. Schwencer
F. Miraglia .

'

E. Adensam
G. Lainas ;

/ -
''

W. Russell ' '

. , _'
!D. Crutchfield T- -

,.,
- - - -

T. Ippolito y i-

J. P. Knight -

,

'

W. Johnston ,

~

D. Muller . ,

T.'Speis '

R, Houston '

L. Rubenstein
F. Schroeder
M. Ernst.

J. Kramer
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